FRANKLIN PHONETIC SCHOOL - SUNNYSLOPE CAMPUS

9317 NORTH 2nd STREET PHONE 602-870-6674 PHOENIX, ARIZONA 85020 nilknarf@franklinphonetic.net

Franklin Phonetic School
Board Meeting Agenda

Friday October 22, 2021 @ 3:45PM

Call to Order

e Approval of prior board minutes from September 30, 2021
¢ Approval of Financial Reports
e FY2021 AFR

New Business:

® Property Tax

Old Business

e Sunnyslope Campus Update

Set Next Meeting

Meeting Adjourned



Franklin Phonetic School Sunnyslope board Meeting Minutes
Thursday, September 30, 2021
Meeting at 9317 North 2nd Street Phoenix, Arizona 85020
1l r 3:50 pm

Members Present Riccardo Osuna, Carey Young, Audrey Wright, Alison Alva, Tom Franklin and
Cindy Franklin.

Financial Reports This financial report shows that we finished in the plus for August. At the time of
this meeting we do not have any other payroll to cover and will end with $831.56. We have what we need
on hand, and the Esser grant will cover the repair and maintenance costs. Riccardo Osuna motioned to
accept the financial reports, it was seconded by Audrey Wright and the motion passed unanimously.

Approval of Prior Board meeting minutes Board meeting minutes from August 223, 2021 were

accepted with a motion by Tom Franklin and seconded by Carey Young, motion passed unanimously.

New Business
Covid-19 update: We are following what we are told to do by the CDC. Please see the attached
information on what was discussed and what will be implemented.

Sunnyslope Campus Update

As discussed previously, we have made a complaint against our counslor’s certificate and haven’t heard
anything yet. We have hired a new counselor. She will start a group class on Fridays during the library
times for classes. Qur school has started soccer with 26 players. We need to see if we are going to have a
team to play or if we will split them into two and play against each other. We have a new logo and we are
now the Franklin Phonetic Sunnyslope Sun Birds.

New Meeting Scheduled Friday October 22, 2021 at 3:45. Riccardo Osuna motioned to accept the
date and Carey Young seconded the motion. Motion passed unanimously.

Meeting adjourned Carey Young motioned to adjourn and Riccardo Osuna seconded. Motion passed
unanimously.



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, Inc,
5SS Income Statement for 10-1-21 to 10-19-21

Current Month
Revenues
Extended After Care - SS $ 180.00
Extracurricular Fund Raising 0.00
Cont/Donations Private 0.00
Unrestricted Donations 0.00
Miscellaneous Revenue 0.00
State Equalization Assistance §7,030.88
Esser Grants SS 30,164.00
Prop 301 - 1011 12,882.58
Prop 301 - 1011 2,701.46
Prop 301 - 1012 12,882.58
Prop 301 - 1012 2,701.46
Prop 301 - 1013 6,441.30
Prop 301 -1013 1,350.73
Title 1 4,906.33
Title 2 399.00
Title N 0.00
IDEA Basic 1,253.00
IDEA Preschool 111.00
SEl Budget - Comprehensive 1,987.00
Extracurricular Activities Fee 0.00
Total Revenues 134,991.32
Cost of Sales
Total Cost of Sales 0.00
Gross Profit 134,991.32
Expenses .
Teachers - Certified 9,384.58
Substitute Teachers 1,044.70
Other - Non-Certified 0.00
Social Security 11,054.69
Retirement Plan 12,471.98
Long-Term Disability 2856.95
Continuing Education 0.00
Supplies 17.38 ***Dollar Tree
Books, Periodicals, & Inst. Ai 0.00
Instructional Aids 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic 1,075.35 “**IT Services & Sparkletts Wate:
Dues & Fees 0.00
Other - Non-Certified 10,342.66
Workers Compensation Insurance 0.00
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic 0.00

Repair and Maintenance - Equip 0.00



Franklin Phonetic Primary School, inc.
SS Income Statement for 10-1-21 to 10-19-21

Furniture & Equipment Rental 519.75 ***Copier Lease
Telephone & Postage 0.00
Advertising 0.00
Supplies 0.00
Miscellaneous Expense 0.00
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic 0.00
Water/Sewer 98.00
Cleaning & Disposal Services 1,082.00
Lawn Care 0.00
Security Services 227.48
Repair and Maintenance - Build 0.00
Repair and Maintenance - Equip 0.00
PIC Insurance 0.00
Supplies 0.00
Natural Gas/Propane 0.00
Electricity 0.00
Dues & Fees 6,000.00 ***Site License
Repair and Maintenance - Equip 0.00
Gasoline 0.00
Due & Fees 0.00
Teachers - Certified 240.00
Teachers - Certified 0.00
Teacher Aides 36,299.11
Employee Insurance 1,096.00
Teachers - Certified 3,769.22
Supplies 0.00
Contracted Counselor/Therapist 170.00
Contracted Counselor/Therapist 0.00
Miscellaneous Purchased Servic 0.00
Supplies 0.00
Continuing Education 0.00
Supplies - FF & E <$5,000 0.00
Other Food 1,604.81 Café
Total Expenses 96,781.66

Net Income $ 38,209.66




0l Jo i »8ud

—r Mo

—-ri

SIS npIuAILIGE] 0£T T
uotionusw Jo wsmasoxdw| 6777 )
HEI2P YONSMIISUI-EaDIALE Uoddng

AMMWYos pus e piey pampr-Adopouysa) g
sHdns porega)-SBojouyaa) o599 g
SUOTIBHUMUILIONNS] ‘b

dinbs pateras pun samndurod o [muay | #49 ¢
oUCUNWIEW puE siteda) paseja-A80touyaa) It T
SIS [EHUIIL OFLY |

AR - N k]

ri6l

{suondun) (1o} ABouyda ],

@203 9799-1299 T
SIS AN 0119 |
£009T Loiatg Sjuo) 1Eap AB1aus pur sy

10T "0¢ 2unf “Bupumsine wqap wuaruoys ‘9
0T0Z '1 4§ “Burpumsing 1G9p wus-boys g

1Z0T "0f 2unf “Awpumsino 1gap wssi-Buoy ¢

130T A4 Bunnp painz: wop uuar-uo ¢

1207 Ad Ruunp pansst 199p wua-uo ¢

0702 "1 Anf “Buipumaino 1g2p unay-Buo ‘[
WP ws-noys pur wisriuon

Spung juswiaanar 3a4oicw Aue 1oy 1da0%3 Spuny G €
Spunj puog ¢
spunt Suequig *|

102 "OE Mnf 10 pray TUALISILIY PU g8

1207 Ad

ZTOT 2234 juosy

Jim reuoido ) 7 pue
| s3] vo Suipoda
UOLOIISUFSIHALS
voddns pajmmag

TZOT 4034 [828Y) un
[suondo s) ¢ y8nonp

1 s3u1| wo Butuodsy
ABopouyaa) paprmag

—rien ot

—cirm

= ri e T

_— ri e

00| s d

=J1=1

]

{0069 PUR 0OL9
Bupmjoxa)
$2po3 1alge
Jsuddsa [y

Sl =

SIEQ

1£°0;

;

N3]

0

(=]}

=]

bl == (=] =] =] =]

S|S| alo|o
Ll h=1 L oo

£1e9

(== [=]

i

fa

i =]

687

0 o

o] olala

0

a?OQ

<le4=lg

og
~

LU I RV ey

0 0

ge6ch

=]

Souon!..- 0589
‘0159 Sulp
0089

0189
..... 3y

by sang

Lyl

0099
saddng

3

‘00F9 ‘00€9
SINALTS
possyung

0£9-00 Surisoly

[B3UST S0UPNY PUE LOIEINPT J0 WWIMLBIA] TU0ZMY |2/ A9y

wesfosg WIWANYIY Jors [einy TICWS-uoNeInp3 [RINY——A AL VIST b
wesfiasg (0043S HWONI-HO7Y PuE [Rimy-UORESNPY =AML, vas3 £
S101u3 ) Bunwins] Aluntiwo)y Amiwa) 151 z—4 UL VISA T

SINEID WYL Hwapesy pue woddng wapms—a| 3L vasg |
SOUNCS JIAPAJ PRIAIR WOY MUY

(0529 Anpnpoxa ‘p00g wonsung) 2910 0089 ¢
jediouud jo wondwapay ¢
1S23U] 0589 |

ANATH WA

UL ¢
eawdinbg y
sduipping ‘¢
ssuawsaundwy pun; pae puey ¢
517553 2iqdumu| |
adf) £q swuswasingap Suadusg

(006-00L swiaSoad) suor 3301075 Al D—00£ € uolduny ¢
wiesBosd $33tAs AMNUANG 006 UeBoud £

swiesfoud P3 aB3j03 Ay 008 wasBog
swinrdosd pa 8 MNPy —00 WwesBoly |

Pl L0 F uoisinb 11984 000r
! (35048 | | Jul) W) 220005 D0) 3 NI WosY
Tl (2400 | | Sur( Woy) SANNS [R1IP3] Wosg
1l (01°1 saun} oL
o1 suonieixde 240154009 (GPE
(3 Suottiado 334135 pauy 00(€
SIS RUoSRIISIUCU [0 LoNrad0) 0p0f
uoneLodsUR) WapnI§ 0oL
Wtd Jo 22uguNIRL 3P LONRIXIQ (09T
RI20105 Loddis 1210 52010135 181632 006T "00ST
UCEIBASIUIAPE (O0YS ODRT
VOHIIISIUIUPE (1A 00ET
UoHINASU 00T
Stuapmg g
sanuss poddng 000z
UaHINIISU[ OOOT
(6661-0001) $125f0u g

000t978Ln

Sogeoday Aaing [IpEnRLY BOREINPT Mgy JsaoyEy o) uojlewseju) [ruoplppY

e ggia

T

Ajunoy

"] [O0RS ATUlllg SN0 ] Ul juei] 100435 2a1rey7)



01Jo6 adey 120 Ad |BI2UADy JoNpny pue woneInpy jo u:oE-._unoa BUOZLIY | T/8 "A3Y

ve[0 [o [ LErsoc ] 6£8°081 To [o I zer'ooe Jo }pe (€€ pue g1 saul)) s1o3ford sy pue |esapay jeio)
14 ] 0 91Z'r8 968 0 G T o] 91 0 §33 (Te-0z saun) spefoxd amis |e10 L
el 0 0 0 0 0 EETE o 0 € sivafold 1S IO 6651-0LY(
‘gl o 0 91T p8 968 0 R T ETTR T - A Tg 3ANUIIU] SjBNUIPD ANSTPU] BUOZLIY |
0€| 0 0 0 0 1] 10 0 0t PUnA SN|MULS |00YaS JLIBY D) CoF|
‘62| 0 0 0 0 0 10 1] ‘6T el perdadg [BIUULOIIAUT (09t |
8C| 0 0 Q 0 0 0 0 ‘82 Buipunj psseg-ansay /Sp)
te| o 1] 0 0 0 30 0 LT SIANUADUT wex3 Npai)) 389|102 95|
9z| 0 0 0 0 0 ‘10 0 9T uoleIMp3 payto oski
sclo 0 0 0 0 10 0 '$T SIS3NUO7) NWSPRIY CEp|
ve| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 YT swesfol ] UOHUIASLY 3SNQY [BIWIYD) OEk|
€T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €T ualieanp3 seg YNpy SZyi
‘Te| o 0 0 0 0 0 0 'T¢T SUNQESIT Yaim SHidng — 1824 (00425 PapuaIxg 0THi
‘12| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘e WEID Y20[g pooypIyD Al o1 ¥l
0T| 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ 0 0 0T uonEMP [BUONRIOA OOF|
s1aalosd myg
‘6110 [ ¢ [¢ I | o [0 o [0 I L1 3u1] ur papn|oul s199f0sd Jorfas Je1apa) 61-ANIAQD) [BI0)
81l 0 0 126'1ZC £p6°CR1 [ 0 1Z6'1TT 0 ‘81 {£1-1 saun) s1afoxd [riepay 0],
Lo 0 ¥9LLS] 000°'ZEL 0 0 PoL'LS] 0 Ll 5132004 |BI9PS] 13O 66E1-01 €]
911 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91 pry 1veduy; ~ g
cil o 0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 ‘61 (snnums} 1a5foag uonwwaws|di jooyag BUBYD 00EN
41N 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 Rl JUIWSINQUIEIY PIEIIPIN 067 |
‘€110 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £l UonTINpy SSIPWOH—X aptl ¥IST 08I
‘T o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Tl Sjue1t) Jlseg—uolednpg |RUOlBIOA OLTI-09T]
‘1o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 uonesnpl NPy —v3v 0Se |
0lf 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ‘o 12V AUNSIAU] R10PLOM OPT |
‘6] O 0 0- 0 0 0 0 0 ‘6 A3)iey,0-uosuyor pez|
‘8] 0 0 86051 9711 0 0 260°C1 0 k] 4 184 ‘vIql 0zzl
| 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 L Al[iqrIunoady pue Anpiqixal—]A PLYISAGIT)
91 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 { 9 uolleanp3 uetpul—{|A 3L ¥3ASTI 00T]
€lo 0 0 0 0 ¢ 0 0 s SW3pRIS JuesSiuw 3 *8ug pauunT—in AL vAST 0611
¥l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 R4 F010YD WuRg PIULIGIUT JI0MOId—A 3PIL YIS 0811-0LI |
<lo 1 0 0 0 0 0 ] € $|004ag AINUSD) 1IS1T—A] 9L VIST 0911
Tl o 0 opL'e 205'€ 0 0 L' 0 T Aojouyda), puy “Asq Joid— AL ¥3S3 0511-0%1 1
‘e 0 £IE'se 113°6E 0 0 £IE'sy 0 ‘1 uIp{IyYy padeiueapestq BuidiaH— sprt vIS3 05| 10011
[enioe |emae ey 193png jenzoe [emoe [CLTED [Emde spaford [erapay
aouejeq suonisinbae sasuadxg SUOISIZADY 51500 MUIAIY ELIT
Buipuy jende) waapuy SuluSag sjoefoad sy pue (2aopay

000£9Z3L0  4equinu SQ.LD ®dOILTEIN Ayuno) "] 100§ ATRWiag S113U0Yg WU 100y35 JapEy)



0140 8934

1207 Ad

|BJ5U30) JONPNY pue LONBINPT JO uswueda BUOZUY | /8 "AYY

) 491 ay 01 anbuun (197-61§ 'YV W1 pauysp
'3 T) SANNIqRSIP Yynm sirapms Suwodsuen Jog paunou sasuadx] 6
‘8 69¢°g9 i (£-1 ssun}jmiol, '8
tl o 0 UOLIBINDS J32IBD) L
9 0 0 UOIEINPS |EIIUYII PUB [BUONEBICA O
€l 0 0 uotieanpa |elpsuiay ¢
vl 0 0 vopsnastn Loresuadwos 113 p 0 g B0l
€990 0 51502 [EIUAWAIAU] 11T € 0 $ Ak
‘700 0 uolIBINP? PIYLD ‘T 0 3 33
1| 6989 | 16V°L9 suoneIsse|d AN[qEsIp [je (B0l ‘| :swerdosd payid (18 Joj sasuadxd [Emoy
|emoe | Jespnq
00z 00t
wesfodq | weiSosd {A1Bpu033s 3 Aejuews|a)
5dAy Aq swesSord ucneonpa [e1oads "D T spydnd payiS o) sesuadxg tg
bl 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 [1] 0 0 0 0 (-1 sauy))
wRjolu patejdnp e10) ¢
‘€0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 [V} 1] 1 0 Fuuoseal |BGIDAUON ‘€
‘TLo 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Bunioseas [eqsA T
1o 1] 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Fuiuosear aaemuend) ‘|
JEIO], 4] 11 Of [] 8 L 9 S 4 Z I A UCHEIPIUIP JO SBAUY
IpRID

000£9Z8L0 43quInU SELD

(pJuo)) uonsuiojm Aimuswaiddng

edoslely  Auno)

apad Aq s)1dnd payi3 Jo wawijosug vy

*3U] "F00UIT AU D1]IUOYJ UI3URI] 100135 JapIeYD)



0LJo £ 3989 1T0T Ad U490 JOUPRY PUB UoYEND O Wwawmdaq) RUGTLY |Z/B ‘AVY

E5C6L6 $ SI0UN0S [830] pUE 21215 W) sasuadad eazm) g
LE1°90€ H SP0UNUS [RIAPA Wy SASUMXD JuaLny *f
%iot B10Z A 23u1s Cigjes 1ayoes a3miase uy 1 98w1wa223d (mi0), 9 oor'sicl s {s-1 saup) ewL g
oeoe . § B10T Ad ul pakojdud sisyaeai o jo lepes sdeioay ¢ 1K $ (0orE PUR 0D IE "00LT
0092 "00TT suonaury ) sucheuado pur $301a1es woddns Jaylo g1y g
. SLiRF s (001 uonauny) siuapnis—saotasss woddng -t
Huuondo) tie[NI[T> Tu[ws STEISAE GO SO STFIL s (006Z PR "00ST "00PT “GOLT SLOTIOUN) ) LONBASIIWPY ¢
8LL2Z $ {0099 2poa 132{q0 "000t wonauny) sanyddns wooisse|y
BOGERS $ {wnowe 7 sl dassa
.ﬂaﬂlﬂ.n Aemdur afewsang ‘0001 vonRun) ) spddns u 19 Juipn(axa uor | WOGISST) |
061§ 0207 Ad woy Liojos 15y 2802me u) I g HKio8mua £q sosusdxa uam) Y
666'LE s 020 Ad W pasojdwa 5154203 ju jo repes 38eaay 7
$63'6E s 1Z0T Ad 1 pasojdusa 5234631 |[8 go nyes s8miny °| o s (o1 samp ey, ¢
1202 A 1t suonsxdo ueoq Puv Msu st JALTY3 M Jt X0q u_ue_u””-H_ 0 3 ssaBaxd uy vonsnsuo) 8610 °9
(¥ "C8T 4D "8107 sme] 4q Poppe S8 "g'6g1-51§ "S'Y"V) Ampes J303em SmaAy || . 0029 s wawdinbg 9610 ¢
£56°CS L1 Suawasosdior Suipjing pue sBnpiing 510 ‘b
0 ) swawarordwt 0§ 7640 ¢
) 0 ) [ 0 (009 waiBoed} 0 s SAusA01dw) pu) pue puey |61 "7
; : ; A IO TSI 12T "LND0)) g 0 $ swsse yqBumu) 1§10
0 0 0 0 0 swridwud s p 1Z0Z "0 auny Jv st s1asse |eidea unwsunsaan) ‘g
0 [ 0 [ 0 UOFIEINDD [HUONE0A ¢
0 0 0 [ SLI'8r uoycanpa |rpasdg g 0 0 (91 sauy) suomsinbor endes ooy 7y
0 ¢ 0 $60°5TE 1$8°€5E uopeanpa semidsy -| 0 ssagosd uy uonannsue) 2610 'y
15769 129K0) (£519 wlqo) (e11912f0) 1219 1330q01 (Z179 19a1e) e (0001_Lanauny) 0 0— nwdink3 9610 s
ssyen S210Hgtsgs sanmsqns Vyu3 1A SsaugjEs Sagatal 0 0 0 swawaavadw) Juipping pue sBuipng 1610 ¢
PRI PAJILDNON PaHua PRIaNoN PAHFILD 1] [1] SUDUIDAOIIWY INS ZH10 ¢
0 0 suduaAardw puty pue pue |10 Z
0 sasse ajqiduz 1810 ‘|
8Tl s (Z+99 3pod 193fqo *p001 uoURY) SY0OqIXAY, g [ 138png suopsinboe jmudey -3
s (SIDLISIP 10 S|00YS BUOZUY S0 01 prad) ssuadxs uomng +f
o s [S12LAS1P 20 SIO0LDS TUOZIY Sa1ji0 oF suaus{ed 1daoxs) asuadxa vopn| -9 0058 0 {Zpun | samnj o], ¢
o uotssos uy s4zp [ENDY ¢ 0 ) [es3pay g
T 5100438 jo s2quny “p 00¢°8 0 JeI3pajuoN *|
o SXM3E3} TIRANUCD JIBAINDO Swp-ny Jo saqumy ¢ [ Wy | wdpng | Souos PNy g
o FINOED) PALILIOU0N 103[eAInba un-)[ny Jo saqumy -7
s I3} POLIIMD) ualeanba Jwn-[iny jo sqump; ] 4 990°t61 § 8LFLSI $ saumjegysz) v

1202 ‘og sunf 0Z0Z "1 Ainf
venewojue Oeywpddag

TO0DESTRLD  AHqune SOLD wdootmepy Aune) "2U] "JOOYIS ASBUILLg 11200l UIPuRT] |ooyas sarsmy)



i Jo 9 afuy

8

{20C Al

[Laua) J0MpAY pue touenpy jo wawpedag eeozuy 128 AN

=]

‘8¢

(L Puz 97 sauip) juic|

L

0T
‘6l

Ll
ol

w1

i

€l

= rien

=y =]

=

=]

=1 [=]

=1 (=}

0

i

uoneitodsuen WApMS gpzg
smaans uoddng oo
uondns Uoiesuadwos g —suee) jidng {1y

9¢

6T

vl

3

Sltle|le|lelo|le|s

=l lefola|ale

Il =0 =0 (=N =1 1= =] 2N

Crrlcloilo|o|lo|le

Sleleleielolole

=

=

(=]

(=]

=1 =il

(ST-R1 SaUl) [LIOIQNS 9T WETH0L |
saa1uas oddas 130 op6C
we)d jo aqunusiucw 3 woieadg gogr
SR ALNS [IIUAD) BOST
HOLRNSIEIPE (0043 00T
UOLILIS| BIPE |RDUDEY OCT
umonnsu] opze
SWApMIS 901 g
sadlwas poddng gogc
UHIRUISU) Qg |
uoneanpa je1dadg o
sasuadyy
(91 pue ¢ | saui]) sanuaaad pro |
SIUAEISAAUT UO STMWEY e
SIXUAOS MV WO} 20UIND) PADINSIY Q)T
SINUILIY
12afvag yonanys) Dswsuadwory

voususyi Uowsuaduo -y

F44] |

(€1 pue gj s3uy) jeio ],

=1 =

(=1 f=]

]

untituodsuen Wuspmg gL;
sama1as ueddng 000z
SISO JRIARIU )~ uontuodsuen pdng oo

&

(]

=3 =3 L

4]

Lf]

Frelelolole|e|e

S=eleielele

=l ] (=1 (=1 1 =1 =N 2

i}

aon's

0

— e

(-t saunp) jeioigns go7 wikifos g
SA0IALAS LOGANS AMIO) Q6T
tnpd jo asueiinew p vonmadg goor
SAINAINE WU OCT
NOHERSIURUPE [00YIG (04T
UCHRNSIUSLUPE {R13U0 O(¢T
UoNINNSY| 00T
SWapRig 9ol c
A poddng oo
tronanaisu gn01
HonRIRpD rdadg gog
sosuadxry
{Z put § sauip) sanudads oy
SIMUISAAUL U0 STUILIEY Q6 |
SADMNOS VIS WI0L| MUIAN PAINSIY GOTC
SINUILAY
LL01—al0ly touanay afungun ysiydusg

03 JRIUAION ] 5]

aeeq
1aloud

QRS

125png]

auipu}

sasuadya |mo)

0089
e

0099
sajddng

00£9 009 ‘009
DM ALIE
PaseLung

0029
BRITENER)
Jakopdwg

g
SaLIRpY

SaNUIAM
Jemoy

aduejeq
133oud
Sunangag

sasuadxa pue sanuasay

GO0LYCRLO

aquenn o110

edoouey

uno?)

[ “JOOIIY LIRLIG AU Wy

100438 Jajaey)




01 Jo g 9884

000€9T8L0

Jaqunu §A1D

= ol T

= el o i

[T0T Ad

[RJ3USD) Joupny pue uoneINpg §0 1aunieda BUOZMY | Z/8 'A¥Y

8TH'E

8261

005"1

=i\

$95UdXa SANUIOU[ S{BIUIPIIY ANSNPUT BUOZUY |RIOL
uonrigjdxa 13300
sot|ddns Jo 2JBMYOS ‘JBMPIEY [BUCLIINISY]
$1502 |uswdojaaag
a1nsu23)| 10 SuENUIPID ‘UCIIEILILD JO 1503 UIPMIS
uRudojaASp (2UCISSIJ0Id PUR SIS0 |BUOIIDTUISUL J3YIB3 ],

ey

SUINAI PIPEIIP—129]024 FANTIIY] STEHUIPALT ANSOPL] BUOTHY

_J

8TH'E

‘81 8T¥'E

8Tr'e

0

O oo

(6 ouy) snujw g 3um) 33uefeq 1aalosd Surpug
(aa0qe § aul)) sesuadxg

(L pue 9 saul]) 3|qE|12AR [€I0]

SINUIAFY

saue[q 1aloid SuwuSag

Temoy

uopeEwaoyu| 129[05y Juswarcaduw) [TuCHINAISY] [EUONIPPY

8Tt

9191

8Th'E

8T6'1

919°1

8Z6°1

0

NEEE

005'1

(=]

0
008"}

e

(M0]3q 6 aul] [enba PInoYs ‘| Saul]) sasuadxa “duwlj 5] fe10]
sweiFoud uswsaoadun [puondnISU]
sweafoad uonuasssd modoaq
uonINPaL IZIS 5[
saseasoul Uoylesuaduiod sayaea
0201 123lox4 wawsaosdw] BUORINIISUL

fenny

198png

S0 L

ooz
LERTINE

uoddng

0001
uoINNSY[

sasuadx3y

edoauepy

fluno)

"JU[ JOOYDS ASewiLl] INSUCYJ uI|uRI]

00YdS £IBYD




0140 p 38ud 1202 Ad [RI3U30) JONPAY PUE UONBIND JO WanuLedac) BUOZUY |7/g "ANY

62| 16861 168°51 $60'8 §T (b awl| snuiw €7 auy]) due(eq 1dafosd Juipug
vl 0 0 0 i Z4 (8Z ¥ 1 5auj[ "¢ 39ed pue /1 aui] wo.y) sasuadxg
‘£¢] 168's1 168'S1 $60'8 €T {Z pue g1 saumy) Aqeeas |mOL
'zZ| 168'61 168°1 $60'2 7T (1Z pue (Z sau1)) sanuaaaz [B10,
‘|0 0 0 1T palLIS 159501U)

'0zZ] 168°S1 16851 $60'8 0T uonedoqe 4SO
SINUIAY

61 0 0 0 ‘6l ssue|eq 193fosd Sujuwndag
BPYPO—E101 Aed Azgjes aseg—[ 101
JouBuLOHad—Z10) uojisutioju) afesd NG WOOISSED [EUOINPPY
1931014 2US WODISSED)

850 LL8'6E ‘81 (82 %7 p1 S9ul| " 9Bed PUB £ | U1]) $199]04g IS WIOOISSE]) [BI0L
0 0 Lt (91 U [1 ‘0l ‘¢ Soup)) sasuadxa (W01
(£09°1) (163'C)) 91 (s1=z1 sau) (erongns swesFord a0
¢l suonwIdo sa01A98 Ajununuo?) QOEE
TR | uopensinwpe |e1auf—saoiales voddng gocz
€1 uoIIINIISUI 3 SIUIPRIS—Sao1A19s Loddng 00ZZ '001T
(€09 1) {1e8°cl) Tl wondsyl 0001
0 (A3109ds) swesBoud Joy10
uonanusuy g)o|
swiesFod uonuaadid inodosg pgs
{(6-0 SaU1]) [B101qD5 QT WesSolg |
UOHRISIU[LUPE |BIusT—s201A198 Loddns 00z
uonAnUIsUI—sadalas uoddng o7z
Suepms—sadialas woddng pp1¢
uonanusu| 0401
uo1eINp3 (812245 007
(b1 saulp) jeIoigns go| welsorg
UOMIBNS{UIWPE [RIAUS—samalas woddng poeg
uonINAsuI—s3dALs Uoddng oz
SIIpNIS—S53d1Alas woddng 0017
uonINNSY] (00|
uoneanp? 3y oH
Jo—ci0] 133lodd NS WOOISSE]D)

‘81] SE6'EP 616'LE
‘Lo 000's1
Ql{tror'Ll)
F1H 0

‘vil 0

Eljo 0
Tljirerel? 0

(=3 =2 (=1 [=]

oloo|o|o|o|e

olol:

=
=
(=]
(=
L=
L=

S

i
o

o6

=4 E=2L=] =] [-]
<

olo|s|o|e
== L=4
(-

'S

PobLl 000'S! 0

=
= eien of

olo|
o

= i eq o ol
=
=
o
olo|lole|e

168°S1

l‘é:

PoP°LL 000°¢1 ¢

ey 13png 0099 0059 "00Y9 ‘00€9 00c9 0019
saiddng SNAITFS PSRN | Sigeuaq safojdug SILIBBG sssuadxy

s[EL

0009280 Jquinu §GLD eddomely  Auno) S “fo0y3§ AIBWULL SNooYd WPuES 100425 13318y



000£978L0

|B42UI0} JOLPAY PUB UOHBINPY Jo watuueda(] BuozBY 17/8 A9y

120 Ad
‘8Z| 0 000's | 0 0 ‘8T (£ pUB ‘7T g1 SUL)) SEUSAXS [B10),
A [T 0 (£09'1) (1685 1) Lz (97-€ SoU1|) 1104qNS SWerSosd IO
97| 0 ; 0 0 L4 suotiziado saoiases AUUnWwo) 0oLt
A ] 0 0 0 ‘§T UOIIINIISUI—SID) TS woking 0DTT
vl 0 0 [} [1] k74 SISpRIS—sanuas woddng 01 ¢
o [(CTCAN 0 oo {Logs 1) €T uonannsu| gool
{£10ads) swesdoud 3410
7Z| 0 0 ) 0 7 {1761 5201]) [@101qN5 0P WeIBouy
‘17| 0 0 0 0 e uononAsU—saIALs Loddng 07T
02 0 0 0 0 0t SIIAPRIS—$331Ars voddng 001 g
61|10 0 0 1] ‘61 UONDISUL (001
uoneanpa jexds gog
‘81[ vevLl 0005 [ 09’1 168°S1 kil (Z1-§ 1 5o41]) (101GnS (D1 Wesdold |
‘Lo 0 0 0 L1 uordIsUl—sa1alas uoddng 00ZT
9L ¢ 0 0 0 91 sapms—saouas poddng 0012
R EEAT 000°¢1 091 168°S1 ‘sl uouBMIISY] B0 [
uoneanps senBay ool
Aot sonsuuopiad—7) 01 123(0id IS WOOISSH)D
ri| O 616°L 0 [ ] (E1 pum °g 'p Saul|) Sosuad@ [B10].
CI[Lr6R) ¢ (z59) (560°8) €l (Z1-6 Saul|) [BI01GNS SWaIBeX Jofi0
Tilo HERRE 0 0 Tl suonwade s301A198 AuNuwo) Q0EE
‘110 0 0 0 11 uoIdrUISW—s5aDLues Woddng 0pzT
‘ol 0 0 0 0 ‘ol SIWAPNIS—E331.4335 Woddns g0i
'6[(LP68) 0 17s%) IR L 6 uONIISU| 000 |
(£)133ds) sweiBoud s3pQ
[0 0 0 0 ' (Z-5 S2U1]) {BI0MNS (0 WTOI]
Lo 0 0 0 L uonInASUI—saniaos woddng 0pzz
9l 0 0 0 0 9 SIUIPIS—SANALSS poddng 01T
slo [ 0 0 ‘e uonIMISY] 0001
uo1EINp3 1813348 00T
v Lr68 616'L 58 6608 + (-1 SauI]) [w101qns Q] WELSol] |
gl o 0 0 0 k3 uonaLsU—s3a1uas uoddng gozT
7o 0 { [1] T suapms—saotaas woddng 001z
1| Lr6'8 616'L s8 £60'3 1 UoiaIsy] good
uonesnpa Jengay ool
Asequs asug—| 101 $33[0a4 INS WoOISTE]D
[emay wpng 009 0019
sigauaq SILIBjeS sasuadyy
S|2I0) ookoiduig
Jaquinte 510 wdoatrely £yuno) “3| "Jooyds LBIlg MU0y LRl 100425 Jp18Y )




0130¢ uuwm 1Z0E Ad |2d2Uuan) JoNpnYy pue uonedNpd Jo Eu:._u.an_uﬂ BUOZIY | T/8 ASY
‘6E[%Z1'LE vSI'l16 BOE'6HT ] LI+'0Z6 VR Y Gy % (ge-cesau) jeiog |
‘8¢ 0 LEL'90E 6£8°'08 o b5 ] (pE oul[ g 29ed woly) 1921014 RIS PUE jesapad|
"L€]2600°0 0 0 0 0 { 8z oul] 9 a8ed wWoy) 193[04d UopINAS] AotBsu3dwo)
‘9€]%L00 8066 Zigs 000'¢ 0 ~(p) 9 ‘9 s0ed wiow) 109l0ug Jowres] SSENAUE] Ysijaug|
"SE[%0L €- o8t 82H'E 919'1 TRLEL LR R (53w ‘e omuﬂueEmo.a._n_ Juawaoud] [RUOIINISU)
“pE]%Es | LLT'EY SES'ER £65°6¢€ 2o 850'p LL8'6E (81 2u11 “p o5ed wioy) 13alo4d NS WOOISSE]D)
"E%L9°E LOP'BCR 9¥6'638 69£'L89 00Z°8 BET'6L 100°9ZL ‘EE (Z£-8T7 PUB 9] ﬂca._aoﬁ__ml
‘CE|%00°0 0 0 966'6 1] 0 1] 0 0 4y Buipeay £ 1134
“16]%00°0 0 0 0 g 0 0 1] [1] ‘I J)U30 "P3 (BUONIBI0A 79 "Pa [BIIUYIAN 3 19380 WIO[ (S|
*0£]%600°0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 0 ‘0€ suerdo.d uonuasaid inodoug geg
“67]%00°0 0 0 0 i 0 0 [} [ ‘6T uopzpodsuen jidng gop|
‘8T%SE9'0 LZ8L9 6989 16¢°L9 0 68E'9 [TIN $65'6 SLI'Sk ‘8T (LT-L1 saul]) [e10IgnS
"LT%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T 301135 1420 0005
‘97%00°0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 0 "9z uopannsuoa 33 uopisinboe s2131)198 Q00Y
‘57]%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T S30tAISS [RUOHAMISULIOU JO uonesdO 000E
‘#Z]%00°0 0 0 0 [i] 0 0 0 0 "vT sa0[ats uoddns 1300 0062
'£7]%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g x4 1ued jo s2ucusulew 7 uoheladO 0097
T %000 0 0 [1] 1] 0 0 0 0 T $301AI3S [RUUSD) 00ST
14 %00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1z UONBUSIUIWPE |00YIS 00¥T
‘02]%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 1] 0 Q 02 uonenswpe [BRUID QLT
'61]|%00°0 0 0 1] 0 0 0 0 [1] 61 uajppnnsy] 00z
$1|%Z9°0 LTE'6T 60¢°6T 605°1€ 0 68€'9 0 0z8't 00E°61 81 Suspms 0017
sa2143s woddng 0007
L1|%89°0 005°8t 09L'8€ 786'SE 0 0 oL’y SLL'S §L8°8T Ll uonanusu| gpot
: uonBInp 1eds 097
'91|%£6°¢ 08€"06L LLO'1Z8 726'609 £51'29 118°1 ] £¢9°69 9TR'LLY 91 {51-1 sau[} qmoqng
'$1|%00°0 0 g 0 0 0 1] 0 0 €l sweaoad 130 006 ‘008 ‘00L
R4 0 1] 1] 0 0 0 0 ‘1 siueJBoad [BUOnINASUI 1Y) 0£9
"£1[3%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 £l sonajy1e palosuods-|ooyag 0Z9
T1|%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Tl SR[MALIIR JBINILLING0Y Paostiods-|0oyds 019
"T11%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 11 NNARS Q2] 0005
‘01]%00°0 ] 0 0 0 1] 0 1] 0 01 uopINNSUed 7 uotisinbog salufIed 000F
"6|%8L 91 PELES ES1°79 000'¢9 £61'29 0 0 0 0 6 $IAIFS [BUONIONUISUIUOU JO uOIRIIQ Q00E
‘8[%600°0 0 0 ] 0 [ 0 0 0 '8 sa91A15s Loddns 1210 0062
L%l E19 ¥90°85 POr'ET osr'gy 0 0 0 rhL's 0zZL'gl ‘L wweyd 3o souBUAIUTBW P UoeadO Q09T
9]%00°0 0 0 0 g 0 0 0 ‘9 SIVIAIIS [eNUD] Q0ST
"C1%0L 6T PreTEl SZTP'TLI POLSLL [\ 1181 020°01 99L'9Z 8TR'ECH 'S uohiestunpe [0S 0OrT
PI%00°0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [ 0 B4 uollensIuILIpR 215U ODET
€[%00°00¢£CC 1 ree 0 0 0 | £AA 0 1] 't uouonusu] 00ZT
T|%L0°8L8 PSTT1 £58'611 001 0 0 0 0IE'8 PSIT1 T sjusprI§ 0012
s991a495 woddng 000Z
[]%49L 91~ £60'FES 8CC PPV 2L6'PSE 0 0 0 £e8'oe SEL'CI¥ 1 uonanisul 0001
Ho1EINP2 Jun3aY 0O |
|emaoe |emoe ey wipng 0089 0099 0059 ‘00+9 “00€9 0029 0019 aaleag (81334S JI0 66610051 PUE 133101 IPIMIOOYIS G001
) o5eRITIP Juak Jotld B0 sajddng SIS siyausq saumjeg sasuadxy
asEaN] %, s|eiol paseyang 2akojdurg
000£9Z8L0 Mqunu SALD edooumy  Ajuno) | JoOLDS AJRULLL] MIBUOYJ U yURI] J00Y35 J214BYD)



01 o) 3884 1207 Ad [eI3UIL) JONPAY pue uoIEINPT JO JUAWLEdaC] RUOZUY | T/8 "ASY

TE| 6LE' 19T (1€ PUS ‘pZ ‘g1 ‘P 520)) 5224005 [|E WO InuAL [FIOL ‘TE

IE|LETTIE (og-6z souy) erongng ¢

‘0€] 0009 AldL {A319305) 532IN08 {219p3] WY IMUIAA ARG °0F

62| 0 100425 3 JO j|Byaq U0/I0) NUIARY 06F 67

8¢( 0 Pie 10edwl [R9pad 008Y 3T

tzl o S$910u3Te AleIpauL] Jayo YBnoay) JUAuUNLIA0S je1apa) Ay WY Paaladal NuARY Q0Ly ‘LT

97| LEI'90E 181§ 21 y3nony JusunuaA0T [BIIP3Y SYY WY PIAIFIA PRIILISIPAINNSAILN GOS ‘00T ‘9z

s| o WUNLIIAOT [BI3P3) SY1 WOY AIDAIP PAAIIDI PHIMISIL/PIIASIUN Q0P 001y 'ST

$32UN0S [BIIPI4 000F

| L9O'T69 (£T-61 saul) (maolgng  “pg

Exa I) (AJ1o3ds) so2un08 MBS WOY aNRAM YO €2

‘T o [00Ys 3 JO J1eyaq UO/O) INIARY Q06E  TT

IT) 9EL'ty powinsay 00ZE  CIT

0Z| 0 PARMISAM NG OS(€-061E 0T

61 1E£'8Y9 umsissy vonezienbg awg 0)1¢ ‘6l

$224108 VIS GOOE

8110 (L1-S1 soun} moagng  -g(

‘Lo (43123d$) $30n0S 2iEIPALLAIW WOY INUIAS NG L]

910 paNSIY 00T 9N

S0 pasaln 001z 81

$324N05 ABIPIWIAU] Q00T

T SLI'LST (£1-1 saul)) jmoqng ~ “pj

€1| 000'8 way {Ana2ds) $32an05 {B30] WIOY ANUIAM S €[

ztl 009 5301005 ARAL WOY SUOHEUCP puB SUOINGINUOD OZ4[ 7|

1] 21Z'Lol SI0UNOS [BI0] WOY SWET pue SINUIASI IO 0061  '[1

ol o SINANIB SIDIAIDE AIUNUILIOD WOJE INU3ASY QORI O
‘6| 009 HPRUD XE) $33) SANALSR Jepnotundenxy 0641 6
i) SANIANE 25udIoUD WOy NUSATY OS5/ '8
FAL)) SIAMUALDE |00USS 00LT L
IS POO) OOPI 10] Pakiodat wmown ay ) 0$ 9| £9L°08 (T 31m) "Ydv 2314135 pOO4 woy) 2014135 P04 0091 9
{e1ep duunoaas <lo SIUAUNSIAYI Uo SBwUIBT ggS1 'S
W) SANHUIAL ‘0 SINAISIP 10 S|O0YIS BUOZLIY JAIO WO S295 uoneLodsuel] Qzb| ‘¢
3nAtas pacd 0091 ‘t[o S[EnpIAIPU WoJ) $39) uotepedsum), 01yl °E
Tl o SISLISIP 10 S|O0YDS RUOZIIY JII0 WOy uoNnE 0Z¢] 2
‘110 S[BNPIAIPtN Wwoy voring Q1€1 I

1BNRY 5224005 183077 Q00|

muIsIY

000£9Z8L0 Lquinu §AL) edodlrely funo) *30] {O0Yd5 AJBilg IS UlPjuRI 1001538 2By




[EIUAE) JOUPHY PUTB LOIBIAPY J0 JuuLIdS(] BUOZUY | /B 'ATY

SEO'ER s (g oy ‘g 28ed wod)) 133fasg S woarsse|) ‘g L poudig
96’688 ) (£ oun ‘7 98vd woy)) 51330019 [BI33E 2RO PUT IPINIOOYIS 7| : )
afoud Sy sosuadxa g0y
+Hf
(2wigu pad.Q) (819410 {00YDR JOLBYD) ik
I UBS SBIoY ]
pmu amoufis (UL [OYOS JFUTE)
100" DNRUCYdut| UL U] T ]
(auieu pad ) 1815110 [00YIS oMY 4
uIpuRy ApuI) 3Q
J1musyy umRuds [D1IY10 JoyIs Jauey D 1L 1l i
[ETEE T RO )
o e ROERE

YA I PRSI
1Z0T “§1 syerQ U0 S1sqan S uonTINPy
uodas [mourul) [EMUUT 3y 10} HEP ) (SHUHTUCD

JO WuRwLEda(] BUOZMY Y1 0) PIPROUN | ZDZT Al 10) (5)AY Lodiu jRtouBlLl [BRUUB YL

000€9Z8L0  JIquINU §E1D) edodop Luno:)y

“IZ0T J00A, [DI5L] M0 OG-S PUB
(9)(2)£81-5 135 "S"y"v 10d nuoy Jupuoday (9437 (ooysg pue uoday (srsueul |
[onuuy s Greses dqassy looyds Jauey) A jo prog Bulwiared Al am

10day [B13UEG]] [ENULY [00YIS JAISYD
BUOZLIY JO BEBIS
1207 Ad

{21qeoudde se) ‘eqp

2A0q0 SB UG
Iy JSUVYD

50] “J00Y3S ATewHig OHI0YJ VPRI Jo0ys sauwy)




